

A self-taught, full-stack developer based in the metropolitan Washington D.C. area interested in building web applications and services.

Technical Knowledge and Experience: Client-server web-based application design; Third-party web API integration; Web user interface design; Responsive web design; Relational databases; Functional programming; Version control.

Strong Knowledge: HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Working Knowledge: React, Python, Git/GitHub

Experience With: MYSQL, Flask, Django, Testing/Debugging, Command Line

GitHub Profile: <https://github.com/devashrlucas/>

LinkedIn Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ashleyrlucas/>

Academic Training and Professional Experience: Innovative solutions for public and private partnerships; Group project management (collaborative facilitation, workflow delegation and consensus decision making); Presentations

Language: Extensive study of Chinese language and literature, including academic translation experience

EDUCATION

THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

Washington, DC

B.A., International Affairs, Chinese Language and Literature, May 2015

- **Chinese Language Intensive Study Abroad:** Shanghai International Studies University; Peking University
- **Relevant Coursework:** International Economics I & II, Managing Multinational Enterprises; International Relations of East Asia
- **Academic Papers:** Extraterritorial Law and Jurisdiction: How Operating Outside of Treaties Can Jeopardize The Rights of the Individual; Invisible Historical Reverberations: How French Colonization of Haiti Perpetuates Present-day Structural Violence; US Foreign Policy Towards Japan Regarding Korea

Master of Public Administration (MPA), In Progress

- **Analytical Research Papers:** The Role for Government and Incentives in the Future of Public Administration; Policy Brief: America's College Proposal
- **Relevant Coursework:** Economics for Public Decision Making; Research Methods & Applied Statistics (SPSS); Public Budgeting, Revenue, and Expenditure Analysis (Excel); Urban/Regional Policy Analysis; Public & Non-Profit Program Evaluation; Conflict Management & Negotiation

LEADERSHIP & SERVICE

Regional Delegate, Treasurer, National Sanction Appeal Board Member
2012-2015

Washington, DC,

Phi Sigma Pi National Gender-Inclusive Honor Fraternity, Beta Mu chapter

- Managed \$20K budget for compliance and allocation; Collaborated with Chairs and Board

Treasurer, Alternative Greek Council, George Washington University

Washington, DC 2014-2015

- Managed \$5K budget and dues collections for 11 organizations

Lead Volunteer, Hosea Feed the Hungry and Homeless

Atlanta, GA, 2001 – Present

- Ensure seamless volunteer intake and home delivery driver experiences to support major holiday volunteer event (provides more than 10K meals for homeless/low-income community)

AWARDS

The Jason T. Burdette and Jeanne M. Lowiec Leadership Award

May 2015

Beta Mu chapter, Phi Sigma Pi National Gender-Inclusive Honor Fraternity

- Nominated and received competitive award given to honor Chapter leadership and humility

President's Volunteer Service Award

May 2011

Corporation for National and Community Service

- Recognized for 100+ hours of service within a 12-month time period

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Center for Real Estate and Urban Analysis, George Washington University

Washington, DC, 2014-2015

Ashley Lucas

404-226-9587

devashrlucas@gmail.com

Staff Assistant

- Arranged meetings and conferences calls for Center chair; Assisted with event planning

The Economics Department, George Washington University

Washington, DC, 2012-2013

Staff Assistant

- Managed department email account, answered calls and prepared class materials

Staff Photographer, Assistant Photo Editor, The GW Hatchet

Washington, DC, 2011-2013

- Aided with management of photography team and delegation of weekly assignments
- Complied and edited photos for online, print and multimedia publications